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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 5:26 PM

Subject: 911 Truth Now in Main Stream Media

----- Original Message -----
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 10:49 PM
Subject: 911 Truth Now in Main Stream Media

[ am truly sorry to have to send this out - because it is deeply disturbing !

http:/news.vahoo.com/s/usnw/20100907/pl usnw/DC60870

Take a moment - just try to imagine the state of mind, which the persons
who planned this were in. The persons in all four actual airliners were
apparently taken somewhere and killed, and the persons unlucky enough
to be in the buildings were killed. High crimes and treason were committed
in broad daylight, premeditated wars were/are waged, the 'Patriot' act
removed numerous rights and protections from the American people - all of
this while the perpetrators sat back and watched - pleased with their
success !!

They made a mistake, however, and that was to assume that their brilliance and all
their resources could not be outsmarted - even by a nation of 300 million. They
were wrong!

http://www2.ae911truth.org/11rfa911.php

http://www2.ae91 ltruth.org/techarts.php

A series of videos by the Architects and Engineers are listed on the RH column
http://www.youtube.com/user/ae91 I truth?blend=1&ob=4

Including this : http://www.youtube.com/user/ae91 I truth?
blend=1&ob=4#p/c/891B0945A34D98F7/0/R350_QQP8Vw

(six parts listed in RH column - this is not to be missed - please note how science
eventually over rules, as it is now doing in the warming hysteria)

There are 11 parts to this Doco, they are not listed in order here, but they are all
here:

http://www.yvoutube.com/results?search query=Zero+:+An+Investigation+Into+9-
11&aqg=f

The Project For a New American Century - whose plan was laid and executed by
persons now identified as Neocons - called for a "New Pearl Harbor"
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This 10 parts (not listed in order) historical Doco is difinitive about who and why :

http://www.youtube.com/results?search _query=new-+american+century+movie&aq=2
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